
From; 

Sent: 

To; 
((; 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Minrfa!;i Wiltox 

Tuesday, Fehmmy 5, 2019 5:55 PM PST 

Lauren Amimoto 

Barmeshwar R»i 

RE: !SEC; Meeting on Water/Wastewater Utilitie> and Service Systems EIP, Chapter 

DOC4&1.PDf 

Thanks Lauren, l\ttached are Banneshwar's comments 1Nhere he noted for a fev; things to 
fohovv··Up v1ith you. Please let me know if vou have additional information to add regarding 
those items. Thanks, 

Res pectfu I IV, 

Mindy Wiici:::ix, A!CP: Planning fVlanager: Cltv of lng!e1,vood 

Econorrik and Comrnunitv Developrnent Department 
Planning Division : One fvJanchester Boulev<ird : Inglewood, CA 90301. 

V(310) 412-5230: f(3Hl) 41l.·568l · mwilcox@dtyofingk.>wood.org 

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. CoMMITMEf\JT to Prnblern Solving. DETERtvl!f\JAT!ON to Succt'.e.::L 

. ?Lf.:l\.SE CONSIDER THE ENV!RONMENl BEFORE PRINT!NG HHS EMAIL 

From: Lauren Amimoto 

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 9:25 AM 
To: Barmeshwar Rai <brai@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindala Wilco.x 

<mwi I cox@cityofi ngl ewood .o rg> 

Subject: RE: IBEC: Meeting on Water/Wastewater Utilities and Service Systems EIR Chapter 

Hi Mindv, 

! am available to rneet tomorrnvv anytime,, so far I didn·'t have any cornments on the 
stormwater sections, 

Thanks,_ Lauren 

From: Barmeshwar Rai 
Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 9:23 AM 

To: Mind a! a Wi I co.x <n1svJl£9JZJ2sLtY9LiDgJfYiQgfi:S!HP 



Cc: Lauren Amimoto <l.0rn.l.rn.Pt9.@.f.itYQfi_ng!_gyJ.9.Q.fi.'.g.rn> 
Subject: RE: IBEC: Meeting on Water/Wastewater Utilities and Service Systems EIR Chapter 

Good Morning Mindy,. 

! wiU be on vacation beginning Februarv 6, 2019 and will return back on \/larch 6, 2019. For 
water/wastevvater comments, please contact Lauren (x·5192), 

Regards, 

Barrneshwar 
::><>8702 

-----Original Appointment----­

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 5:21 PM 
To: Lauren Amimoto; Barmeshwar Rai; Lisa Trifiletti; Christina Erwin; Fred Jackson 
Subject: Canceled: IBEC: Meeting on Water/Wastewater Utilities and Service Systems EIR 
Chapter 
When: Monday, February 4, 2019 3:30 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada). 

Where: Community Room 
Importance: High 

H! Barmeshwar and Lauren, 
As mentioned in my email, we would like to meet with you to review your comments on the 
water/wastewater section of the Clippers E!R. Please contact me at x4241 with any questions, 

Respectf u I ly, 

Mindy Wilcox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
P!.anning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301. 

V(310) 412·5230: F(310} 412~5681 : .t:nY'tiJi;;22s@s~J1Y.2ILDK[gy:1:g~qg_,grg 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. CoMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed, 

Fl.EASE CONSIDER THE ENlflRONMENT BEFORE PR!NTHG TH!S EMAIL 


